

From: [Scott, Robert L. \(DHHS\)](#)
To: [Priem, Wesley F. \(DHHS\)](#)
Subject: RE: Flint water study
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:53:06 PM

Prof. Marc Edwards, Virginia Tech

From: Priem, Wesley F. (DCH)
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:34 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint water study

I know when I share this with my Division Director Linda Dykema she will also want to know who sent the request in to you. She has been involved in this issue.

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:08 PM
To: Priem, Wesley F. (DCH); Peeler, Nancy (DCH); Lishinski, Karen (DCH)
Subject: RE: Flint water study

Yes, it looks that way, but that's how I received it.

From: Priem, Wesley F. (DCH)
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 1:57 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DCH) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Lishinski, Karen (DCH) <LishinskiK@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint water study

Bob:

Was this all that was sent to you, looks like the cover page is missing?

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 1:09 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DCH); Lishinski, Karen (DCH); Priem, Wesley F. (DCH)
Subject: Flint water study

Nancy, Karen and Wes,

I'm passing this along as follow-up to our previous attention to the Flint water changeover situation. The attached was submitted to me along with a request for de-identified data, which should be no problem.

When you have a few minutes you might want to take a look at it. Sounds like there might be more to this than what we learned previously. Yikes!

Robert L. Scott
Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
(517) 335-8178
fax (517) 335-8509